
From: Yianni.Michael@met.pnn.police.uk
Sent: 02 October 2017 01:12
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk; complaints@lqgroup.org.uk; ABurmann@lqgroup.org.uk;
Stuart.Gavin@met.pnn.police.uk; Pat.P.Cahill@met.pnn.police.uk; Colin.Hare@met.pnn.police.uk
Subject: RE: Police disclosure CAD 5216092/17 crime ref: 5216092/17
Good Evening,
 
I have spoken to my colleague and taken advice regarding the disclosure of the crime report required.
 
I have been informed that should you’re daughter require the crime report then she will need to apply for this
online via the correct channels.
 
I believe that you can request this type of information on the Met police website.
 
 
Many thanks
 
TDC MICHAEL.
 
From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 21 September 2017 18:23
To: complaints@lqgroup.org.uk; ABurmann@lqgroup.org.uk; Gavin Stuart ‐ YE
<Stuart.Gavin@met.pnn.police.uk>; Cahill Pat P ‐ YE <Pat.P.Cahill@met.pnn.police.uk>; Hare Colin ‐ YE
<Colin.Hare@met.pnn.police.uk>; Michael Yianni A ‐ YE <Yianni.Michael@met.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: FW: Police disclosure CAD 5216092/17 crime ref: 5216092/17
 
To Whom It May Concern:
 
I am writing this email to try and get the discloser of the crime report to help London and Quadrant
housing Association move my daughter Miss Deon Benjamin.
 
Please see attached document regarding this issue and also the letter of authority from my daughter
Miss Deon Benjamin for me to help her address this.
 
Regards
 
Miss L Cordell
 

From: Aurelie Burmann [mailto:ABurmann@lqgroup.org.uk] 
Sent: 21 September 2017 14:19
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: FW: Police disclosure CAD 5216092/17
 
 
 
From: Colin.Hare@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto:Colin.Hare@met.pnn.police.uk] 
Sent: 20 September 2017 20:04
To: Aurelie Burmann; Stuart.Gavin@met.pnn.police.uk; Pat.P.Cahill@met.pnn.police.uk
Cc: Yianni.Michael@met.pnn.police.uk
Subject: RE: Police disclosure CAD 5216092/17
 
Hello,
 


